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October 20, 2006

Ms. Clara Wilson OCT 2 3 2006
Workers' Compensation Court J—

P.O. Box 537 -  PERSATION JUDGE
Helena, MT 59624-0537 ‘ i T, MONTANA

RE: SCHMILL v. LIBERTY NW INS. CORP.
WCC No. 2001-0300

Dear Ms. Wilson:

The purpose of this correspondence is to advise the Court that the Petitioner is using the 90 days
afforded by the Summons to submit discovery requests to Great West Casualty Co. Once the
discovery responses are received, the Petitioner will be in a position to more fully respond to Great
West Casualty Co.'s Motion to Dismiss.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me diréctly.

Sincerely,

g gé%/ a0l cepr—
RI ALLACE

BOTHE & LAURIDSEN, P.C.

LW/rs

cc:  Steven Jennings
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